

モンゴル国 Mongolia

作成日：2020年9月25日

行政機関

■ モンゴル国政府機関一覧

省庁名	連絡先（住所、電話番号）
Cabinet Secretariat of Government of Mongolia（内閣府） http://www.cabinet.gov.mn/	State house, Sukhbaatar square-1, Sukhbaatar district 6th khoroo 14201, Ulaanbaatar Phone: 976-11-260311, 976-11-260124 E-mail: info@cabinet.gov.mn
General Intelligence Agency（中央情報機関） http://www.gia.gov.mn/	Bagatoiruu 5, Chingeltei District, Ulaanbaatar Phone: 976-92263017, 9226401 Email: pressinfo@gia.gov.mn
Nuclear Energy Agency（原子力機関） http://www.nea.gov.mn/	Khan-Uul district, 2 khoroo, Uildverchnii street, Ulaanbaatar Phone: 976-9226-3141; 976-7013-9019 E-mail: office@nea.gov.mn
Information, Communications Technology and Post Authority（情報・郵政機関） http://www.itpta.gov.mn/	Sukhbaatar square, Chingeltei district, Ulaanbaatar 15160-0026 Phone: 976-330781 E-mail: info@cita.gov.mn
General Agency for Specialized Inspection（特別調査局） http://www.inspection.gov.mn/	Government building 12, Barilgachdiin square-13, Ulaanbaatar 15170 Phone: 976-51-264786. 1800-128 E-mail: info@inspection.gov.mn
National Emergency Management Agency（国家危機管理局） http://www.nema.gov.mn/	Partizan street-6, Sukhbaatar district, 1 khoroo, Ulaanbaatar Phone: 51-263581, 51-265726 1800-1105 E-mail: info@nema.gov.mn
Authority for Fair Competition and Consumer Protection（公正取引・消費者保護局） http://www.afccp.gov.mn/	Chingeltei District, J. Sambuu street, Government Building XI, 9th Floor, Ulaanbaatar 15141 Phone: 976-51-263225 Fax: 976-11-320041 E-mail: info1@afccp.gov.mn, contact@afccp.gov.mn
Center of Standardization and Measurement（標準化・測定局） http://masm.gov.mn/	Peace Avenue, 46A, Bayanzurkh district, Ulaanbaatar. 13343 Phone: 976-51-263860 1800-2525.
Procurement Policy Department（調達局） http://www.procurement.gov.mn/	Sukhbaatar district 8 khoroo, Ih toiruu 80/1, Ulaanbaatar Phone: 976-70111090 Email: info@procurement.gov.com
Intellectual Property Office（知的財産室） http://www.ipom.gov.mn/	Bayanzurkh district, 3 khoroo, Zuun 4 zam, Ulaanbaatar Phone: 976-11-329273. 316454. 329671. 327638 E-mail: ipinfo@ipom.mn
Ministry of Environment and Tourism（環境観光省） http://mne.mn/v3/	Government building II, United Nation's street 5/2, Chingeltei district, Ulaanbaatar 15160 Phone: 976-51- 261966 E-mail: webmaster@mne.gov.mn

省庁名	連絡先（住所、電話番号）
Ministry of Energy（エネルギー省） http://energy.gov.mn/	17060 Khan-Uul district, khoroo-3, Chinggis Avenue, Government building 14, Ulaanbaatar Phone: 976-70-044917, 263051 E-mail: info@energy.gov.mn
Ministry of Foreign Affairs（外務省） http://www.mfa.gov.mn/	Peace Ave - 7a, Ulaanbaatar 14210 Phone: 976-51-262788 Fax: 976-11-322127 E-mail: info@mfa.gov.mn
Ministry of Finance（財務省） http://www.mof.gov.mn/	S.Danzan Street, Government Building II Corp D, Ulaanbaatar 15160 Phone: 976-51-267468 Fax: 976-51-267468 E-mail: support@mof.gov.mn
Customs General Administration（関税局） http://www.ecustoms.mn/	Sukhbaatar District Ikh toiruu 81/1 Ulaanbaatar-14193 Phone: 976-11-350057 Fax: 976-11-350048 E-mail: info@ecustoms.mn
General Department of Taxation（税務局） http://www.mta.mn/	5-1 Street of NUB, Chingeltei district, Ulaanbaatar Phone: 976-11-324647 Fax: 976-11-321309 E-mail: tcc@mta.mn
Ministry of Justice and Home Affairs（法務省） http://www.mojha.gov.mn/	Government buiding-5, Hudaldaanii street 6/1, Chingeltei district, Ulaanbaatar Phone: 976-51-267533 Fax: 976-51-267533 E-mail: info@mojha.gov.mn
General Authority for Implementing Court Decisions（法務執行局） http://www.court-decision.gov.mn/	Chingeltei district, Baga Toiruu 13/1, Huulchdiin street, Ulaanbaatar 210646 Phone: 976-51-266320 Fax: 976-11-320110 E-mail: info@cd.gov.mn
Ministry of Defense（国防省） http://www.mod.gov.mn/	Sukhbaatar district, 6th khoroo, Sukhbaatar street, State Palace, Room 169, Ulaanbaatar Phone: 976-11-260817 Fax: 976-11-310011
National Police（国家警察局） http://www.police.gov.mn/	Chingeltei district, khoroo-4, Sambuu street-18, Ulaanbaatar Phone: 976-70191000, 70191515 E-mail: info@police.gov.mn
General Authority for Border Protection（国境警備局） http://bpo.gov.mn/	Bayanzurkh district, Dorj street, Ulaanbaatar Phone: 976- 51-266589 E-mail: pas@bpo.gov.mn
General Authority for State Registration（登録局） https://burtgel.gov.mn	Sukhbaatar district, Tsagdaagiin street, 14171, Ulaanbaatar Phone/Fax: 976-11-320083 E-mail: contact@registrationmongolia.com
General Archival Authority（歴史記録局） http://www.archives.gov.mn/	Amar street 2, Sukhbaatar district Ulaanbaatar 14200 Phone:976-11-323942, 976-51-262351 Fax: 976-11-324533 E-mail: national_archive@archives.gov.mn

省庁名	連絡先（住所、電話番号）
Immigration Agency（移民局） http://www.immigration.gov.mn	Khan-Uul district, khoroo-21, Buyant-Ukhaa denj Ulaanbaatar Phone: 976-18001882 Fax: 976-70133458 E-mail: info@immigration.gov.mn
Ministry of Labour（労働省） http://www.mol.gov.mn/	Bayanzurkh district, Peace Avenue-16, Government building -9, Ulaanbaatar, 210349 Phone: 976-51-261418 E-mail: info@mol.gov.mn
Ministry of Health（保健省） http://www.moh.mn/	Olympic Street 2 Sukhbaatar District 14210 Ulaanbaatar Phone: 976-51-263913, 263695 Fax: 976-11-320916 E-mail: admin@moh.mn, info@moh.gov.mn
Ministry of Mining and Heavy Industry（鉱山・重工業省） http://mmhi.gov.mn	Chingeltei district, United Nations street 5/2, Government Building-2, Ulaanbaatar Phone: 976-51-263506, 260864 Fax: 976-11-318169 E-mail: info@mmhi.gov.mn
Ministry of Food, Agriculture and Light Industry（食糧・農牧業・軽工業省） http://www.mofa.gov.mn	Gov. Building-9, Peace Avenue 16a, Bayanzurkh district, Ulaanbaatar- 13381 Phone: 976-51-262271 Fax: 976-51-263237 E-mail: batkhishig@mofa.gov.mn, mofa@mofa.gov.mn
Ministry of Education Culture and Science（教育文化・科学省） http://www.meds.gov.mn/	Sukhbaatar district, Baga Toiruu-44, Government building-3, Ulaanbaatar Phone: 976-262227 Fax: 976-11-323158 E-mail: info@meds.gov.mn
Ministry of Construction and Urban Development（建設・都市計画省） http://www.mcutd.gov.mn/	Government Building-12, Barilgachid street-3, Ulaanbaatar-15170 Phone: 976-76003333, 1126 E-mail: info@mcud.gov.mn
Ministry of Road and Transport Development（交通・運輸開発省） http://www.mrtd.gov.mn	Chinggis Avenue-11, Government Building-13, Ulaanbaatar-14251 Phone: 976-51-263179 Fax: 976-11-312315 E-mail: info@mrtd.gov.mn

出典：モンゴル省庁データベース（<http://dvab.gov.mn>）